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From: Borglum, Caroi L. [CBorglum@foley.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: An address change for an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner

Thank you for making the requested changes for BRE LLC and GRFE LLC. Kindly make the change for

Lakeridge Insurance Services, Inc.
Thank you,

Carol L. Borglum

Florida Registered Paralegal

Foley & Lardner LLP

111 North Orange Avenue, Suite 1800
Orlando, Florida 32801

Direct Telephone (407) 244-3244

Fax (407) 648-1743

|

\
+

From: Borglum, Carol L.
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:14 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

|
Subject: An address change for an officer/director/manager/managing member/general partner

Dear Sir or Madam:
|

Please change the ADDRESS for A. MAXWELL ELISCU as OFFICER/DIRECTOR

or MGR to:

1405 West Colonial Drive
Suite B

Orlando, Florida 32804

for the following entities:

LAKERIDGE INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. - Document Number P07000115464

BRE LLC - Document Number L0400095394%
GRFE LLC - Document Number 104300053948
If you have any questions, please do rot hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance,

Carol L. Borglum

Florida Registered Paralegal

Foley & Lardner LLP

111 North Orange Avenue, Suite 1800
Orlando, Florida 32801

Direct Telephone (407) 244-3244
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